NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery

Governor Director

Jennifer A. Salisbury August 16, 2001 Oil Conservation Division
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Mr. James Bruce
P.O.Box 1056
Santa Fe, NM 87504

Re:  Case No. 12712: Application of Mewbourne Oil Company for Compulsory
Pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Bruce:

Receipt is acknowledged of your letter of August 13 requesting continuance of the
captioned case to the September 6 docket.

Inasmuch as this is the first request for continuance of the captioned matter, the request is
granted without further explanation, and referenced case will be continued to September
6, 2001.

Very truly yours,

David K. Brooks
Hearing Examiner
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